Meeting Minutes Gumeracha Main Street Project Working Party

Held: Sunday 2 August at Gumeracha Hotel

Present: Chelsea Lewis, Libby Barber, Joel Taggart, Danielle Morris, Kerrie Drogemuller, Hugh French, Tracey Holder, Jessie Zarubin,

Laura Carter, Sarah Martin

Apologies: Meg French

Approval of Previous Minutes:

Moved: Joel Seconded: Danielle

That the minutes of the 1 February are a true and accurate record of that meeting

Treasurer's Report:

Moved: Joel Seconded: Chelsea

| ITEM | DISCUSSION | ACTION |
|--------------------------------|---|---|
| CELEBRATE ACHIEVEMENTS | | |
| Wine fundraiser | Wine all sold and UZ to donate \$8,200 to GMSP. | Chelsea to pitch story to The Courier, Sarah to Katie Spain Thank you to Laura and team at UZ |
| Detailed design at council | Only one change – great representation of GMSP | • |
| Town entrance wall art project | Underway | |
| Unwind Map complete | Excellent work, looks great and printed | Thank you to Graphic designer and copy and thank you to be sent to Rebecca Prince |

| Powerlines started! | | |
|---|---|---|
| Benches painted | | |
| REVIEW ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETI | NGS | |
| Market – tablecloth fabric | Libby – completed | |
| Bus monies remaining | Lights for feathers at bus stop | Laura |
| PA System purchase | Done | |
| Thank you to Lions | Done | |
| TDU Vines | Not happening due to COVID 19 | |
| Bin Stickers | Investigated – ended up \$50 each and agreed that it is too expensive. | Enquire with Rebekha Sharkie's office about whether there is an opportunity for support on this idea. |
| GCA Storage move | To go to CL house – not done yet | Assist with move when required. |
| PROJECTS FOR DISCUSSION | | |
| August Market | Group agreed we should plan to go ahead and cancel if any COVID / weather issues arise | Libby to go ahead with confirming sites |
| Tea Towels / bags have been made | Will be for sale at market / approach local vendors to sell in stores | Ask business owners if they are happy to sell them. |
| Road resurfacing | Not included in overall street scaping. May need to make submissions, initiate action | Agreed the GMSP will follow this up. |
| Annual Review & AGM | Meeting date set for Saturday 26 September. | Group to advertise AGM, book location. |
| Wine Fundraiser – expenditure | Ongoing costs to be covered – discussed also fire pits and wood for solstice, possible flags / banners branded with 'unwind' logo for main street | |
| Gumeracha Unwind | Separate planning committee to establish with consideration of marketing, imagery, curation on social media streams – Insta, Facebook, website. | Committee to meet and discuss before next meeting to present plan. |

FORWARD PLANNING

Discussion: What now for GMSP? Brought \$4 million investment to the town in four years. These funds have been focused on the Village Heart and Arrival spaces and are due to complete in 2021. Group agreed to stay focused on oversight of current projects until they are complete, then to consider next focuses for project development, possibly moving down and along the street. Other alternative is to

transition to Gumeracha Unwind and focus on development of tourism / appeal for the town.

Solstice 2021 / Fifth Sunday Market – to continue into next year.

Street scaping – focus on these elements in 2022

AOB - Launch Unwind at AGM in September.

School quiz night – book a table.

Meeting closed – 6pm

Next meeting – AGM – Saturday 26 Septmeber. The Good Pantry at 4pm.